



**SCHWERD CONSULTING**

## **STEVEN G. SCHWERD LEED AP** PRINCIPAL, SCHWERD CONSULTING, LLC

### **ABOUT**

**W**ith over 25 years in Consulting Engineering, Mr. Schwerd has proven accomplishments in engineering design; project, client, staff and financial management; business development; engineering operations; and firm leadership. Experience ranges from creating small engineering departments to Engineering leadership for a large multi-office, international full service Architectural & Engineering firm.

With energy and sustainable design a key focus for years, Steve became involved in renewable energy and design in 2008 as Solar PV became an increasingly viable option. He developed and led a full service engineering team that emerged as a nationally recognized engineering leader for solar, having completed over 350 projects and 300MW across 25 states prior to his departure. Upon establishing Schwerd Consulting, Steve now follows his passion for renewable energy and is fully committed to and active in the Solar industry. He has worked with many of the leading solar companies and vendors across the country and is the driving force on all firm projects and industry endeavors.

### **EDUCATION**

Rutgers University: 1987, BS in Electrical Engineering

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

**PRINCIPAL SOLAR CONSULTANT** 9/2014 - CURRENT  
SCHWERD CONSULTING LLC.: FREEHOLD, NJ

**PARTNER,** 4/2009 - 9/2014  
**VP OF FACILITIES & ENERGY ENGINEERING**  
KMB DESIGN GROUP, LLC.: WALL, NJ

**PRINCIPAL, VP ENGINEERING** 4/2005 - 3/2009  
CUBELLIS, INC.: FREEHOLD, NJ  
(BOSTON, MA HEADQUARTERS)

**PRINCIPAL** 4/2004 - 4/2005  
ENGINEERED DESIGN GROUP: FREEHOLD, NJ

**GENERAL MANAGER** 10/2002 - 4/2004  
CLIVE SAMUELS & ASSOCIATES

**BRANCH MANAGER** 10/1996 - 10/2002  
DLB ASSOCIATES: MANALAPAN, NJ

**ASSOCIATE,** 6/1987 - 10/1996  
**SR PROJECT MANAGER**  
CLIVE SAMUELS: PRINCETON, NJ  
& ASSOCIATES

### **SOLAR PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

- PSE&G ILR LANDFILL - EDISON NJ - 7.8 MW
- MERCER COUNTY COLLEGE - WEST WINDSOR, NJ - 8.5 MW
- US FOODS & BEST BUY - PERTH AMBOY, NJ - 8MW
- DUE DILIGENCE - NORTHEASTERN US - 40 MW
- GOYA - SECAUCUS, NJ - 2.1 - MW
- PATH - HARRISON, NJ - 290 kW
- PEPSI - NEWBURGH, NY - 406.13 kW
- RLS LOGISTICS - VINELAND, NJ - 400 kW
- MITCHELL'S - WESTPORT, CT - 107 kW
- FLEX BUILDING - STAMFORD, CT - 130 kW
- CT VASCULAR - STRATFORD, CT - 62 kW
- SOMERSET COUNTY - 37 CENTRAL NJ LOCATIONS - 9.1 MW
- HELLER INDUSTRIAL PARKS - 11 CENTRAL NJ BUILDINGS - 8 MW
- RB MANUFACTURING - HILLSBOROUGH, NJ - 2.0 MW
- SUSSEX COUNTY - 5 NORTHWEST NJ LOCATIONS - 3.4 MW
- FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX - COLEMAN, FL - 2.6 MW
- WESTERN MA COMMUNITY SOLAR - 5 LOCATIONS - 10 MW
- DELAWARE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE - GEORGETOWN, DE - 5MW
- DEUTSCHE BANK - MANHATTAN, NY - 123 kW